

Contact

Pune
8237007489 (Work)
shirsat.tushar@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/tusharshirsat
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Automotive
Product Management
Strategy Development

Languages

English

Tushar Shirsat

Sr Manager at Tata Motors
Pune Area, India

Summary

Experienced Senior Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the automotive industry. Skilled in Strategy, Management, Business planning, Development, Knowledge Management, Product Marketing, and Leadership. Strong professional with a Post Graduate Program in Business Leadership. A premier institute for Strategy & Leadership.

Experience

TATA Motors
Sr Manager
March 2013 - Present

Mahle filter systems India Ltd
Sr Product Manager
July 2010 - March 2013 (2 years 9 months)
Gurgaon, Pune, Oehringen

Product and Knowledge management
Team management and Business Development

Mahindra & Mahindra
5 years 8 months
Deputy Product Manager, Research & Development
August 2008 - July 2009 (1 year)
Nashik

Key Job Responsibilities are- Product management,
Design & Development of Electrical & Electronics -
Body Control Module Architecture/Electronics,
Instrument Cluster electronics,
Electrical & Electronics Architecture,
Driver Displays and Driver Controls modules.
Designs to meet EMI & EMC regulations, testing and problem solving and
integrating solutions simultaneously in the design.

Worked on projects from Conceptualization to roll out in Research and Development Dept for global platforms of SUV & Pik Ups.
Knowledge on AIS, ECE, FMVSS (NHTSA) standards.

Assistant Manager R&D- Electrical & Electronics.
December 2003 - July 2008 (4 years 8 months)

Responsible for the mapping of Product Design and development of E&E Architecture, Driver Controls, Product Design to meet meeting EMI, EMC standards, Testing, problem solving and design freeze and internal specification release

Lead team member in the Projects of global SUV and pik up for E&E Product category

Complete system Design HLLD of all SUV, MPV, LCV, HCV.

Education

School of Inspired Leadership

Post Graduate Program in Business Leadership from SOIL- A premier institute for Strategy & Leadership, Post Graduate Program in Business Leadership, Business Leadership, Strategy, Consulting · (2009 - 2010)

N.D.M.V.P. College Of Engineering, Pune University.

B.E. Instrumentation & Control Engineering., Control Systems, Instrumentation · (2000 - 2003)